Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE

DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. <Y 52019
TO: All School Heads/ Asst. School Heads (Public Elementary/Secondary Schools)

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJ ECT

’MAARIA CELIA
 SchoolspBiision Superintendent

All GAD Coordinators (Public Elementary/Secondary Schools)
All SDO GFPS

All others concerned

UN‘O-FERNANDEZ EdD MDM-SEC

December 5 201 9

GFPS 4t Quarter Meeting and Annual ImplementationRewew

As part of the GAD Mandate ‘'on’ensuring -programs that inculcate and sustain the
department’s core values and promote personnel’s ‘well-being in the workplace, all school
heads/asst. school heads and their school GAD coordinators are enjoined to attend the
meeting on December 12, 2019, 4:00PM at the Dagupan Training Center, Schools
Division Office, Dagupan City.

The agenda for the said meeting are the following:

Submission of 2019 GAD Accomplishment Report
GAD Plan and Budget for 2021

Training Needs Assessment for 2020 (per school)
WFP Progress Report

Sex Disaggregated Data (SDD) and Gender Analysis
Updates/Concerns of Regional GAD activities 2020
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For information and guidance.
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